
From:   Russ Herrell   

To:   Doug Young   
Date:   June 10, 2020

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 0742-EX-ST-2020
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Hello,

Would it be possible to provide a status update for this filing? Ground test associated with the emitters in
this filing begins in a few short weeks. GA-ASI is hopeful we have this STA in place prior to then. Does
the NTIA or any other stakeholder need any additional information to grant this STA?


